
           

City of Ramsey
Agenda

Economic Development Authority (EDA)
Thursday, May 13, 2021

7:30 am
Council Chambers, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW

This meeting is being held in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 13D.021. Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, it is
not practical and prudent for all members of this board to attend in person. Current Minnesota law requires certain
social distancing standards that impacts the capacity of the Council Chambers. For these reasons, it is not practical
and prudent to have this meeting exclusively in person. Members of the public are welcome to attend in person or

remotely.

Remote Attendance available at www.cityoframsey.com/meetings. To maximize social distancing due to the
COVID-19 Pandemic, those that can join remotely are encouraged to do so. Those joining remotely and

requesting to speak are asked to use a webcam when speaking. 

             

1. Call to Order
 

2. Approve Agenda
 

3. Approve Minutes
 

1.   Approve Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2021
 

4. EDA Business
 

1.   Consider First Amendment to Purchase Agreement with Java Properties, LLC (Portions of meeting may
be in closed session)

 

2.   Review West Armstrong Redevelopment Plans and Discuss Opportunities for Strategic Acquisition to
Preserve Redevelopment Vision (portions of meeting may be closed to the public under Minnesota
Statutes Section 13.D.05 Subdivision 3(c)(3) to consider purchase of real property)

 

3.   2021 Business Appreciation Day Event
 

4.   Consider Implementation of Metropolitan Council Sewer Availability Charge (SAC) Deferral and
Financing Program

 

5. Member/Staff Input
 

6. Adjournment
 

Our Mission: To work together to responsibly grow our community, and to provide quality, cost-effective, and efficient government
services

  

http://www.cityoframsey.com/meetings


   
Economic Development Authority (EDA)   3. 1.           
Meeting Date: 05/13/2021  
By: Wendy Schlueter, Community

Development

Title:
Approve Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2021

Purpose/Background:
Purpose: The purpose is to approve the meeting minutes for the EDA meeting held the prior month. Background:
The meeting minutes are attached for review and approval. 

Notification:

Observations/Alternatives:

Funding Source:

Recommendation:
Approval of April 8, 2021 meeting minutes

Action:
Motion to approve April 8, 2021 EDA meeting minutes.

Attachments
April 8 2021 EDA Minutes

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Sean Sullivan Sean Sullivan 04/23/2021 03:40 PM
Tim Gladhill Tim Gladhill 05/06/2021 08:54 AM
Form Started By: Wendy Schlueter Started On: 04/21/2021 02:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/06/2021 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 1 of 12 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
CITY OF RAMSEY 
ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
The City of Ramsey Economic Development Authority (EDA) conducted a regular meeting on 
Thursday, April 8, 2021, at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, 
Minnesota. 
 
Members Present: Chairperson Jim Steffen  

Member Scott Cords 
Member Chelsee Howell 
Member William MacLennan 
Member Michael Olson 
Member Chris Riley 

 
Members Absent: Member Rachel Johnson 
 
Also Present: Sean Sullivan, Economic Development Manager 
   Tim Gladhill, Deputy City Administrator 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Steffen called the Economic Development Authority meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. 
 
Chairperson Steffen recognized the newest members of the EDA, Members MacLennan and Olson 
and invited them to introduce themselves. 
 
Members MacLennan and Olson introduced themselves to the group. 
 
2. APPROVE AGENDA 
 
Motion by Member Cords, seconded by Member Riley, to approve the agenda. 
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Steffen, Members Cords, Riley, Howell, MacLennan, 
and Olson.  Voting No:  None.  Absent:  Member Johnson.  
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
3.01: Approve Meeting Minutes Dated March 11, 2021 
 
Motion by Member Cords, seconded by Member Howell, to approve the March 11, 2021, minutes 
as presented. 
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Steffen, Members Cords, Howell, MacLennan, Olson, 
and Riley.  Voting No:  None.  Absent:  Member Johnson.  



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 2 of 12 

 
4. EDA BUSINESS 
 
4.01: Appoint Chairperson and Vice Chairperson  
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan stated that this is the annual time of appointment for 
Chair and Vice-Chair.   
 
Chairperson Steffen opened the floor for nominations for the position of Chair and Vice-Chair. 
 
Member Riley nominated Jim Steffen for the position of Chair and Scott Cords for the position of 
Vice-Chair. 
 
There were no other nominations. 
 
Motion by Member Cords, seconded by Member MacLennan, to elect Jim Steffen as Chairperson 
and Scott Cords as Vice-Chair of the Economic Development Authority. 
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Steffen, Members Cords, MacLennan, Howell, Olson, 
and Riley.  Voting No:  None.  Absent:  Member Johnson.  
 
4.02: Review Request for Interest/Proposals for a Dynamic Display Billboard for Retail 

Advertising on Highway 10 Near The COR  
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan presented the staff report. 
 
Chairperson Steffen asked for details on the scoring system developed by staff and why the 
different scores were given. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan reviewed the items included in the scoring of the 
proposals.  He stated that the RFI provides a summary of the different categories.  He provided 
additional explanation on the different ranking criteria including display, advertising slots, leasing, 
sign location, and ordinance experience and explained why the three vendors were scored 
differently in the categories.  He commented that iDigital Media was ranked first, Clear Channel 
second and Lamar third.  He stated that the group could select one company to move forward with 
or could move forward with multiple companies to determine which would be the best fit.   
 
Chairperson Steffen asked if the lease revenue is contingent upon sales in all three proposals. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that the Lamar proposal was a flat revenue 
annually, but the other two proposals were based upon sales. 
 
Chairperson Steffen asked and received confirmation that something would be displayed on the 
board at all times, even if that is City messaging.  He asked if the difference in display would be 
noticeable to the general public. 
 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 3 of 12 

Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that it would be a preference on how clear 
you would want the display but any of the vendors would have effective displays.  He stated that 
as this moves along, display quality and type would most likely have regulations within ordinance.   
 
Member MacLennan asked if the quality of the display would be important for those businesses 
that may advertise. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan was unsure that would be a point in the sales pitch to 
businesses. 
 
Member Cords asked if the quality dimension is the size of the pixel or distance between. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan replied that it is the distance between pixels.  He stated 
that iDigital provided a proposal with both horizontal and vertical options which provides 
additional versatility and flexibility, noting that vertical options would most likely have a smaller 
footprint. 
 
Member Riley commented that from an EDA standpoint the most important criteria would be the 
business advertising and City advertising, along with location.  He stated that he likes the ranking 
that was done.  He asked if those three criteria were weighted would the same company come out 
on top. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan again clarified that this was his scoring system and 
confirmed that iDigital would still be rated as the top choice if those categories were weighted 
based on impact for Ramsey business advertising. 
 
Chairperson Steffen asked for clarification on the lease term and whether a longer term would be 
preferred.  
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan replied that the City is looking to have a strong 
partnership over a period of time and commitment for the company to be in that location.  He 
stated that the longer lease term, the more guarantee there would be for lease revenue.   
 
Chairperson Steffen asked if the sign would be maintained and upgraded over time during that 30 
years. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that repairs are often needed around the 
ten-year period and he would imagine a company would want to keep their product in good 
working order.  He noted that maintenance would be addressed in a contract and/or lease 
agreement.  He stated that the only cost to the City would be the staff time to develop the ordinance 
and therefore this would be considered a revenue generator.   
 
Member Cords commented that there would also be staff time to develop messaging for the City 
but noted that would not differ from the messaging the City already generates. 
 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 4 of 12 

Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that the City would continue to post its 
messages on the City reader board sign.  He stated that each of the companies will work with 
municipalities to develop City messaging.  He stated that there are also opportunities to post 
Ramsey messaging on other billboards owned by the companies and other locations.  He used the 
example of advertising for the Happy Days event, which could be displayed on billboards in other 
communities outside of Ramsey.  He confirmed that City messaging would be free in all three 
proposals. 
 
Chairperson Steffen asked if there would be a discount for Ramsey businesses or whether the cost 
to advertise would be the same for all businesses. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan provided details on the ranking for local business 
advertising costs.  He stated that two of the companies provided discounts for Ramsey business 
advertising. 
 
Member Riley commented that his highest priority is Ramsey advertising and therefore because 
Lamar is not offering a discount and was also ranked third, he would suggest eliminating that 
company from the discussion.  He stated that location is also a high priority for him.  He stated 
that none of the companies chose the spot the City was thinking and asked if that should be taken 
into consideration and whether one of the locations the companies chose should be considered 
further.   
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that he believed that Clear Channel stated 
that they could work with the City site, whereas iDigital preferred Sunfish or Ramsey Boulevard 
but noted that those would be temporary locations because of the upcoming construction projects.  
He stated that his attempt was to provide a clear comparison between the companies for the same 
sign at the same location but agreed that alternate locations could be considered. 
 
Member Cords asked if there were justifications for the alternate locations, noting that the 
companies have the expertise. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan stated that justification was not included in the 
proposals.  He stated that his perception was that the sign locations were chosen in locations that 
would be most effective and generate the most income.  He agreed that if there were not 
interchanges Ramsey or Sunfish Lake Boulevards would be ideal, but there will be interchanges 
at those intersections.  He stated that once iDigital was made aware of the interchange locations, 
they agreed the 7443 would be a better location.   
 
Chairperson Steffen asked for details on the RALF acquisition with M&G. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan replied that the acquisition happened years ago.  He 
stated that the lease payments from M&G for that site are paid back to RALF.  He confirmed that 
future lease funds generated on that site would go back to RALF until RALF is paid back.  He 
explained that additional review would be needed related to RALF and the related payback.  He 
noted that additional information will be likely be known once the design of the Highway 10 
project is complete. 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 5 of 12 

 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill stated that there are some official steps that will be taken in 
the coming months to finalize the Highway 10 design vision.  He provided an update on the funding 
secured for the Highway 10 project, noting that included in that plan is payoff of the RALF funds.  
He noted that the City would make decisions on which properties will be needed and which could 
be sold.   
 
Chairperson Steffen asked if the existing ordinance would allow for this signage or whether there 
would be work to be done. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill commented that this type of sign is currently prohibited and 
therefore work would need to be done.  He commented that it was known from the start that updates 
would be needed, and this would be the driver to update the language within the code.  He 
confirmed that currently there are no billboards allowed and the existing billboards were 
established prior to the prohibition and exist as lawful nonconforming uses.   
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that although this was done as an RFI, all 
the information on quality and pricing was included and therefore did not believe additional 
information would be gained by an RFP. 
 
Chairperson Steffen stated that he would support dropping Lamar, as Member Riley suggested, 
and confirmed the consensus of the group.   
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that he is looking for a recommendation 
from the EDA on how this should move forward.  He stated that the EDA could select one vendor 
or could recommend that staff work with two vendors to move forward. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill stated that the due diligence has been done and would 
recommend negotiation occur with one vendor.  He stated that the recommendation could be based 
off the information that was supplied and scoring that staff completed, or the EDA could request 
that both companies provide a presentation to the EDA in order for the group to make a decision. 
 
Chairperson Steffen asked the contact that staff has had and whether an in-person presentation 
would be needed. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that he has not met in person but has talked 
with all three companies on the telephone and is comfortable with them.  He stated that the decision 
would be of the EDA as to whether they would feel that there would be benefit to in person 
presentations.  He stated that even if one vendor is chosen, he did not believe construction would 
occur this fall as additional work will be needed to select the location and move forward.   
 
Chairperson Steffen asked if this could happen this year based on the work that would be needed. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill commented that he would feel more comfortable with early 
2022, based on the timing of the Highway 10 project and right-of-way acquisition discussions. 
 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 6 of 12 

Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that the City currently has the ability to 
lease RALF property, therefore a lease and sign could be constructed with the knowledge that it 
may need to be moved in the future.  He stated that iDigital stated that they would be willing to 
relocate a sign, if needed, at no cost to the City.   
 
Member Riley stated that the City previously received a presentation from another company that 
stated they would not participate in an RFI.  He asked if there was a sense as to how the proposal 
of that company would have compared. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that he is unsure.  He stated that it was a 
smaller company and perhaps they felt that they could not compete, but they did not submit a 
proposal and therefore it would be unfair to those that did to include that in the discussion. 
 
Chairperson Steffen asked the next steps if this were narrowed down to one company today. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan stated that the first step would be to obtain City Council 
authorization to move forward.  He stated that the City would then begin negotiations and review 
potential ordinance language.   
 
Member Howell stated that she appreciated that iDigital offered a third spot or half spot option for 
business advertising as that would make advertising available to more businesses.  She stated that 
she also liked the inclusion of a vertical option. 
 
Member MacLennan stated that the choice seems to be clear as iDigital had a lower price, better 
quality, more options, and they are willing to relocate at no cost to the City. 
 
Chairperson Steffen commented that he agrees.  He stated that his only hesitancy is that Clear 
Channel has been in the market for a long time and is established.  He asked what would happen 
if there was an issue that owns the sign. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan stated that he did review that element.  He stated that 
Clear Channel is well known because they have a lot of signs and media in this market and metro 
area.  He stated that iDigital has more saturation north and west and the number of signs between 
the companies are very similar overall.  He stated that maintenance and operations would be 
included in the lease and if a company is not performing the City would have the ability to 
terminate the lease and/or require a company to remove a sign that is not functional.   
 
Member Cords stated that when reading the proposals, he randomly scored Clear Channel and 
iDigital about the same but following the discussion he tends to prefer iDigital.  He stated that he 
would not be fundamentally against continuing with more detailed negotiations with both 
companies. 
 
Member MacLennan asked the cost of advertising for businesses, specifically if the better deal for 
the City has an impact through higher advertising costs.  
 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 7 of 12 

Economic Development Manager Sullivan stated that the advertising costs were identified with 
specific rates in the staff report.  He reviewed the discount offered by Clear Channel along with 
the different advertising choices offered by iDigital.    
 
Chairperson Steffen asked and received confirmation that a digital sign makes sense on Highway 
10.  He commented that this is a unanimous decision by the EDA that this digital billboard should 
move forward.  He asked if there is a preference for one company or the flexibility of two 
companies. 
 
Member Riley commented that he would prefer to have the input of the EDA as he will be able to 
provide his input as a Councilmember during the Council discussion. 
 
Member Howell commented that she preferred the multiple options that were made available 
through iDigital because of the options it would provide to local businesses.   
 
Chairperson Steffen asked if the EDA were to select iDigital, would the Clear Channel proposal 
not move forward to the Council. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan replied that he will move this forward as the EDA 
prefers.  He stated that if the groups wants to move forward with two, he would prefer to have it 
further vetted at EDA and the group then make a single recommendation to the Council.  He 
commented that there is a lot of value to the iDigital proposal, but he would also feel comfortable 
that Clear Channel could also provide a good sign.  He stated that iDigital would be entering a new 
market and therefore that proposal is aggressive, and they are motivated.  He stated that Clear 
Channel is in the market and therefore would perhaps want to defend that turf.  He stated that he 
would prefer not to develop competing proposals but rather focus on what is best for Ramsey 
businesses.  He stated that the cheapest advertising for Ramsey businesses would be provided 
through iDigital. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill commented that the recommendation would be provided to 
the Council, but they would still receive the information within the case.  He stated that the decision 
of the EDA would be whether it feels confident making a recommendation today or whether it 
would like to interview the two groups in May and make a recommendation at that time. 
 
Member Olson commented that Lamar should clearly be out and believed that both iDigital and 
Clear Channel would be viable options.  He stated that iDigital appears to be the better choice and 
the higher quality sign will stand out moving forward as lower quality would begin to look outdated 
sooner.  He stated that he also likes that the company would be willing to move the sign. 
 
Chairperson Steffen agreed that iDigital seems to be the preferred choice and recognized that the 
next step would be to determine whether the Council would support a digital billboard. 
 
Motion by Member Cords, seconded by Member MacLennan, to recommend to City Council to 
further investigate and approve the concept of a digital billboard on Highway 10 with the EDA 
preference for vendor as iDigital. 
 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 8 of 12 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Steffen, Members Cords, MacLennan, Howell, Olson, 
and Riley.  Voting No:  None.  Absent:  Member Johnson.  
 
4.03: Review West Armstrong Redevelopment Plans and Discuss Opportunities for 

Strategic Acquisition to Preserve Redevelopment Vision (Portions of meeting may be 
closed to the public) 

 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan presented the staff report. 
 
Member Riley commented that five parcels were identified and asked how many of those were 
willing sellers. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan stated that as it sits, he is aware of willing sellers for 
parcels four, two and one.  He stated that there is a sign north of parcel four, but he has not spoken 
to that property owner.  He stated that from a development standpoint and attempting to make 
commercial and retail development viable it would make sense to cleanup that area. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill stated that in conversations with property owners, the majority 
of property owners have purchased the properties in that area with development opportunity and 
would appreciate that the area be cleaned up.  He stated that the code enforcement issues and 
complaints are detracting from multi-millions dollar investment.  He stated that the Planning 
Commission is reviewing a proposal tonight next to the brand-new building for a tree clearing 
company that would like to shred the trees onsite and have a mound of woodchips.  He stated that 
is the type of interest that is coming forward and therefore the question is how aggressive the City 
would like to be to clamp down on those non-desirable uses. 
 
Chairperson Steffen asked why the piece adjacent to Bunker Lake Boulevard and the two parcels 
south of that are not included. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that when a City gets involved in a 
redevelopment project, the associated costs are to clear the sites and prepare them for development 
and therefore that was the focus.  He commented that the other sites are also good but believed 
that if sewer and water were run into that area that many parcels would more likely develop under 
open market.  He stated that the sites mentioned in the case are more challenging and therefore it 
would be recommended that the City be involved in order to help achieve the vision.  He 
commented that the end goal is not for the City to own land but to bring forward development and 
job creation.  He stated that sometimes the City needs to be involved in order to bring about that 
development, but if the sites could be developed without the City being involved, he would not 
recommend the City purchase property just because there is a willing seller.   
 
Chairperson Steffen commented that it seems there are two parts to the case, cleaning up blight 
and identifying future industrial land. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan confirmed that they are separate issues, but they are 
interrelated.  He stated that there will not be an appetite for people to acquire parcels that could 
not be developed.  He stated that if the City purchased all of the sites, razed all the buildings, and 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 9 of 12 

marketed them for development he is unsure how successful it would be without sewer and water.  
He commented that it is inevitable that sewer and water will be needed. 
 
Member MacLennan asked where the sewer and water stops. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan confirmed that the new building has sewer and water 
and did not believe sewer and water extends past the newly developed PSD LLC retail building.   
 
Member MacLennan asked if it would be difficult to run sewer and water through the site once the 
building is removed. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan described the path sewer and water services would 
most likely follow.  He commented that sewer and water would run within the road right-of-way 
and simply provide access for the properties to connect to. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill commented that the roads need to be reconstructed and 
therefore it would make sense that utilities could be extended at the same time.  He did not 
anticipate that development/redevelopment would happen in the area without those services 
available.   
 
Member Riley commented that the City was about to rebuild the road because of the poor 
condition, but with the potential redevelopment the landowners asked that it hold off as things may 
change.  He stated that from an EDA standpoint, this makes sense as this is a development area 
and industrial and commercial land is needed.  He commented that this is the blight that they would 
like to get cleaned up.  He commented that the City may have to step in and do the work on some 
parcels but on some parcels the City could provide assistance in getting that work done.  He stated 
that he does not like the City owning land but would be willing to support it from an EDA 
standpoint. 
 
Member Cords asked what would be needed in order to clean up the sites and who would be 
responsible for removing the materials on site. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that there have been changes in ownership 
for some parcels.  He stated that the standard tool is through code enforcement, which can lead to 
the City completing the necessary action to bring the property into compliance.  He stated that in 
terms of improving the aesthetic of the property in order to support development there are not tools 
to deal with that.  He stated that if a property meets the minimum standards there would not be a 
tool the City could use in terms of code enforcement and those are cases when purchasing the 
property in order to bring about development would be the appropriate tool.  He stated that while 
there is not an immediate need for industrial property today, there will be a need in the next two 
to four years.  He stated that this seems like a reasonable and well thought out plan in order to 
clean up the area and provide more land for industrial development, which will also help to bring 
about interest from retailers and restaurants.  He stated that in this area there are smaller lots as 
well that would support expansion of local Ramsey businesses that do not require huge 
buildings/spaces.  He stated that he is optimistic that there are a few industrial projects that will 
move forward this summer in excess of 75,000 square feet.   



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 10 of 12 

 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill commented that there is no deadline to this request and 
therefore the EDA could consider this an introduction to the topic and further discussion could 
continue at the May meeting.  He stated that there are no current offers or time restriction.  He 
stated that additional questions could be provided to staff through email, which staff could then 
use to build a case for May. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that is a good way to look at this.  He stated 
that there are two parts to this, the potential acquisition, and the vision for the future.  He stated 
that he would like direction to authorize the design using HRA or TIF funds to develop a cost 
estimate for the utility work.  He commented that this area is within a TIF District and the City has 
the ability to complete projects with that TIF revenue.  He stated that the City has applied for an 
extension of the district through legislation but if that is not approved, the funds would have to be 
expended by November of 2021.  He stated that this could move forward on a parcel-by-parcel 
basis as well.  He was unsure what more would need to be discussed at the next meeting unless 
there are specific questions.  He asked for general direction. 
 
Member Cords commented that staff indicated that three of the property owners have indicated 
that they are willing to sell and asked if there is an urgency by any of those sellers. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that the momentum of those sellers is 
between casual and pushing.  He noted that there are for sale signs posted, which expresses intent.  
He felt that some of the parcels have frustration as to what can and cannot be done on the property 
and therefore perhaps are having difficulty finding tenants and are more open to selling.  He 
commented that there is not an extreme urgency from any of the properties, but they would like to 
sell.  He noted that sometimes it is beneficial to take advantage of willing sellers in a 
redevelopment area. 
 
Member MacLennan agreed that the area is a blight.  He agreed that access to City water and sewer 
would improve the chances of development.  He stated that he would not want to see the City own 
more land.  He commented that it could be a detractor for people to develop on the east side when 
the west side looks as it does.   
 
Chairperson Steffen referenced parcel two, which needs cleanup.  He commented that the parcel 
is retail and not prime retail and therefore the City could clean it up but would most likely own the 
property for a length of time.  He recognized that cleaning up the site may increase the chances of 
other properties developing in the area. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that parcels two and three could be 
combined for an office showroom type building.  He stated that he would not want to discount 
those parcels as unable to move in the market but agreed that the City would want to be strategic 
in the parcels it acquires and the timing.  He stated that bringing in sewer and water may help to 
facilitate the redevelopment and sale of properties.  He believed that the design would need to be 
done and the cost estimate would need to be known in order for the City to be able to act. 
 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 11 of 12 

Deputy City Administrator Gladhill encouraged the group to look at this on not only a real estate 
investment but issue of blight.  He stated that staff has spent a lot of time on code enforcement and 
reviewing development applications that do not meet the zoning code.  He understood that the 
EDA has typically invested more in industrial, but retail sites are important as well.   
 
Chairperson Steffen commented that parcel four is visible, on a corner and listed for sale today.  
He asked if the property owner could sell that property without assistance from the City. 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan commented that sewer and water is available at that 
stie, but it is a small site from an individual owner which has challenges.  He commented that 
bringing sewer and water to that area will help to revitalize that area and bring forward additional 
interest.   
 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill commented that this discussion has been helpful to frame the 
case moving forward.  He stated that additional information can be gathered based on the questions 
asked to present this case again at the May meeting in more detail. 
 
Chairperson Steffen confirmed the consensus of the EDA to continue this discussion at the May 
meeting. 
 
Deputy City Administrator Gladhill asked that members email additional questions they may have 
in order for staff to build a more robust case for the next meeting. 
 
Chairperson Steffen commented that it would seem that the infrastructure cost could have a higher 
cost than acquisition. 
 
5. MEMBER / STAFF UPDATE 
 
Economic Development Manager Sullivan advised of the park dedication taking place tonight at 
Central Park for the renaming of the park. 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Member Cords, seconded by Chairperson Steffen, to adjourn the meeting. 
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Steffen, Members Cords, Howell, MacLennan, Olson, 
and Riley.  Voting No:  None.  Absent:  Member Johnson.  
 
The regular meeting of the Economic Development Authority adjourned at 9:13 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Sean Sullivan 



Economic Development Authority/ April 8, 2021 
Page 12 of 12 

Economic Development Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Wendy Schlueter 
Economic Development Administrative Assistant 
 
 
Draft by Amanda Staple 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 
 



   
Economic Development Authority (EDA)   4. 1.           
Meeting Date: 05/13/2021  
By: Sean Sullivan, Community

Development

Title:
Consider First Amendment to Purchase Agreement with Java Properties, LLC (Portions of meeting may be in
closed session)

Purpose/Background:
Purpose:
Consider First Amendment to Purchase Agreement to reduce purchase price due to increased development cost.

Background:
The City entered into a purchase agreement with Java Properties, LLC with an Effective Date of September 23,
2020. The City has received $10,000 in nonrefundable Earnest Money and the land transaction is scheduled to close
on or before June 22, 2021. The project received Final Plat and Site Plan Approval on March 23, 2021. Staff has
been working with engineering to determine the best way to have city utilities (sewer and water) service the
property and the remaining parcel to the West.

Rather than cut into Sunwood Drive NW and to cause an extended road closure, it was determined that a better
solution is to bring the utilities in along the future extension of Peridot Street to the West to to run south along
Sunwood Drive. In addition, Staff has worked with the developer to find a temporary access solution to the west to
reduce the traffic at the east access point it shares with Casey's. This would involve a temporary bituminous
frontage road/access along Sunwood Drive to enter/exit at the future Peridot Street. These changes to the original
site plan amount to an added cost of $55,000 to the project. The Developer has asked the City to help with these
added costs. 

Notification:
N/A

Observations/Alternatives:
Rather than cost share with the project Staff is asking the EDA to consider reducing the land price to compensate for
a portion of the added project costs. The City has a history of sharing in these type of costs in the COR with a
60%/40% split. The estimated additional project costs are $55,000. If those costs were to be split 60/40 the City
would be responsible for $33,300 and the Developer $22,200. Staff is asking the EDA to consider a reduction of
$33,300 from the Purchase Price rather than a cash contribution. The reduction in price would equate to a $6.98 /
square foot price rather then the $8.00 / square foot originally negotiated. Staff has provided the original term sheet
and the proposed changes (in  Bold) for consideration.

Alternatives: 
Recommend that the City Council approve the First Amendment to Purchase Agreement (as presented)1.
Recommend that the City Council approve the First Amendment to Purchase Agreement (with changes)2.
Something else.3.

Funding Source:
N/A

Recommendation:



Staff recommends that EDA recommend the City Council approve the First Amendment to Purchase Agreement (as
presented).

Action:
Motion to recommend the City Council approve the First Amendment to Purchase Agreement (as presented);
subject to City Attorney review.

Attachments
Site Location Map
ACTION - First Amendment to PA
Revised Term Sheet
Additional Project Cost Breakdown
Original Purchase Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Sean Sullivan (Originator) Sean Sullivan 05/04/2021 10:19 AM
Tim Gladhill Tim Gladhill 05/07/2021 10:18 AM
Form Started By: Sean Sullivan Started On: 05/03/2021 02:18 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/07/2021 



Site Location Map - Java Properties

September 2, 2020
0 225 450112.5 ft

0 60 12030 m

1:2,400

Disclaimer: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is not guaranteed.  This is not a legal document and should not be substituted for a title search,appraisal, survey, or for zoning verification.
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT 
TO 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
 

This is the First Amendment to the Purchase Agreement by and between the City of 
Ramsey, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“Seller”), and Java Companies, LLC and/or its 
assigns, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company (“Buyer”), with an Effective Date of September 
23, 2020. 

Recitals 
 
1. EFFECTIVE DATE. The Effective Date remains September 23, 2020. 

 
2. SALE OF PROPERTY.  Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy from Seller 

approximately .75 acres (32,775 square feet) of vacant land, legally described as follows:    
 
Part of Outlot GG, Ramsey Town Center Addition, to be platted as:  
 
Lot 1, Block 1, Java Auto Parts. Anoka County, Minnesota  
 
PID Number:  Portion of 28-32-25-41-0020 (“Property”) 

 
3. PURCHASE PRICE.  The purchase price for the Property is $228,900 (the “Purchase 

Price”).  
 

4. BUYER.  Buyer desires to assign the Purchase Agreement to Java Ramsey Casey’s Outlot, 
LLC, and Seller agrees to and accepts said assignment. 
 

Agreement 
 

1. AMENDMENT APPROVAL.  Buyer and Seller hereby approve this First Amendment to 
Purchase Agreement as modified by the above Recitals, which are hereby incorporated 
herein. 
 

2. REMAINING TERMS.  All other provisions of the Purchase Agreement remain unchanged 
except to the extent inconsistent with the terms of this First Amendment to Purchase 
Agreement.  The terms used in this First Amendment to Purchase Agreement have the same 
meaning as in the Purchase Agreement. 
 

SELLER: City of Ramsey, a Minnesota municipal corporation 
 
By: ____________________________  Dated: ___________________, 2021 

Mark E, Kuzma, Mayor 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

By: ____________________________  Dated: ___________________, 2021 
Kurtis G. Ulrich, City Administrator 

 
 
 
BUYER: JAVA RAMSEY CASEY’S OUTLOT, LLC 
 
 
By: ____________________________  Dated: ___________________, 2021 
 Mark Krogh, Chief Manager 



REVISED TERM SHEET FOR JAVA PROPERTIES Java Ramsey Casey’s Outlot LLC (O’Reilly Auto Parts) – 
9.2.20 5.13.21 

 

Real Estate Tax ID Number: Portion of 28-32-25-41-0020. Part of Outlot GG, Ramsey Town 
Center Addition (Part of Parcel 50a) To be platted as: Lot 1, Block 1, Java Auto 
Parts 

Acreage   Approximately .72 acres or 31,304 SF .75 acres or 32,775 SF 

Asking Price  $250,432 $262,200 ($8.00 / SF) (SF Subject to change based on approved Plat) 

Offer Price $250,432 $228,900 ($8.00 $6.98 / SF) (Price Reduction due to Increased Project 
Costs 

Earnest Money $5,000 Non-refundable upon Notice to Proceed being executed. $5,000 
Received 

Inspection Period 180 days from Effective Date (Date City Council approves) (city requires plat/ 
site plan approval before sale) 

Closing Within 30 days of Notice to Proceed.  

Commission This was a City generated lead for a CBRE Listed property. Per the terms of the 
listing agreement, the City will pay 3% of gross sales price to CBRE. 

Extensions to Close Developer will deposit $5,000 in escrow for each 60 day extension (2 extensions 
allowed) Once extensions are made the money becomes non-refundable.  
$5,000 received. Closing date extended to June 22, 2021 

City take care of Provide existing ALTA Survey and updated Title Work. The Developer will 
contract to plat the property as part of the site plan process. 

Performance City to require construction of a minimum 7,000 SF commercial/retail building 
(O’Reilly Auto Parts) compliant with COR Zoning requirements and obtain a 
Certificate of Occupancy one year after Closing.  If this is not done, the City may 
exercise the Right of Re-Entry.  

Assignment Requires city approval if not same owners / company. 

Contingencies None at this time 
 

Review EDA (Sean): Land Transaction/ Purchase Agreement/ Right of Re-Entry 

 Planning Commission (Tim/Chloe): Land Use, Development Agreement, Site 
Plan, Plat 

 City Council: Final Approval on both items 

  



Cost Share Proposal 5.3.2021
Developer City 

Item Cost Responsibility Responsibility
Additional Sewer (40/60) 16,600.00$        6,640.00$          9,960.00$          
Additional Water (40/60) 16,400.00$        6,560.00$          9,840.00$          
Additional Grading (40/60) 5,000.00$          2,000.00$          3,000.00$          
Additional Engineering /Design (40/60) 3,000.00$          1,200.00$          1,800.00$          
Additional Bituminous  (40/60) 14,500.00$        5,800.00$          8,700.00$          

55,500.00$        22,200.00$        33,300.00$        

*$33,300 proposed to be reduced from the purchase price.





























   
Economic Development Authority (EDA)   4. 2.           
Meeting Date: 05/13/2021  
By: Sean Sullivan, Community

Development

Title:
Review West Armstrong Redevelopment Plans and Discuss Opportunities for Strategic Acquisition to Preserve
Redevelopment Vision (portions of meeting may be closed to the public under Minnesota Statutes Section 13.D.05
Subdivision 3(c)(3) to consider purchase of real property)

Purpose/Background:
Further direction on this case was originally tabled at the April EDA Meeting. Staff is compiling any final questions
submitted by EDA Commissioners and will be making further recommendations on or about Monday, May 10. This
agenda will be updated at that time. 

Purpose:
To discuss support for a potential infrastructure project west of Armstrong Blvd and to consider City role in the
potential purchase of property in the area from willing sellers. The parcels below currently have active businesses
or structures on site: 

8100 146th Avenue NW. Anoka County PID is 29-32-25-14-0012. Legal Description is Lot 1, Block 1,
Hauser Addition

1.

8049 146th Avenue NW. Anoka County PID is 29-32-25-14-0011. Legal Description is Lot 4, Block 2,
Hy-10 Ramsey

2.

8050 147th Avenue NW. Anoka County PID is 29-32-25-14-0008. Legal Description is Lot 1, Block 2,
Hy-10 Ramsey

3.

14700 Armstrong Blvd NW. Anoka County PID is 29-32-25-11-0008. Legal Description is Lot 3, Block 1,
Hy-10 Ramsey 3rd Add.

4.

XXXX Ferret St NW, Anoka County PID is 29-32-25-11-0009. Legal Description is Lot 1, Block 1, Hy-10
Ramsey

5.

(Number Identified on attached Map)

*Portions of meeting may be closed to the public under Minnesota Statutes Section 13.D.05 Subdivision 3(c)(3) to
consider purchase of real property.

Background: 
The Industrial market remains strong in the City of Ramsey. Industrial land over 1 acre, that is ready for
development is becoming harder to find in Ramsey. Staff has received inquiries from existing Ramsey business
looking to expand or build new buildings (15-50,000 SF Range) in the near future. Currently, the 43 acres east of
Delta Mod Tech and the 14 acres south of Connexus are under contract or are in negotiations. That leaves
approximately 20 acres west of Armstrong Blvd off Bunker Lake Boulevard as the only larger piece of land shovel
ready for industrial development. 

Purpose
The purpose of this case is to seek high-level policy direction as a recommendation to the City Council to discuss
how aggressive the City should be to preserve the vision for cleanup and redevelopment of the industrial park
generally west of Armstrong Boulevard and north of Highway 10. 

There are 3 major components of planning in this area. 
Future Land Use Planning/Zoning/Non-Conforming Uses1.
Economic Development Tools to Facilitate Cleanup/Blight Removal and Redevelopment2.



Infrastructure and Roads/Pavement Management Program3.

Background

Future Land Use Planning/Zoning/Non-Conforming Uses

From approximately 2015 through 2018, the City convened a series of public engagement meetings that led to the
visioning and small area plan for this area. The planning area also included areas now known as the Bunker Lake
Industrial Park and Riverstone Neighborhood. This redevelopment area is the final piece of this small area plan.

This area pre-dates current zoning regulations and zoning district, providing protections under lawful,
non-conforming statutes. This area is generally characterized by aging, underutilized buildings and significant
outside storage. As the surrounding areas of The COR, Bunker Lake Industrial Park and Riverstone Neighborhoods
continue to develop, this aging industrial park appears to be in conflict with these surrounding areas. Public
Nuisance Complaints continue to increase. A former gas station and former liquor store were previously purchased
and removed to make way for the Armstrong Interchange. 

The future land use vision contemplates this entire area redeveloping. Most of the Property Owners share this
redevelopment vision, but timing, financing and market conditions appear to be a barrier. The areas east of Ferret
Street are visioned as redeveloping as a primary retail corridor for the community. This area includes the new West
Armstrong Retail Center. The areas west of Ferret Street are visioned as redeveloping as another business park
similar to the Bunker Lake Industrial Park.

The City continues to respond to numerous zoning inquiries for uses that are not allowed by code and not protected
by lawful, non-conforming statutes. The City has shown some flexibility through the issuance of Interim Use
Permits that allow a temporary use until such time redevelopment occurs. Staff seeks policy direction as to whether
this continued allowance for interim uses is appropriate, or a more aggressive approach is desired. 

Economic Development Tools

Redevelopment projects are naturally more complicated and more expensive than 'greenfield' development of raw
land. It is unlikely that the City will achieve the broader blight removal and redevelopment vision without financial
assistance of some degree, including but not limited to potential acquisition of key parcels to preserve said vision.
The site is located within TIF District #14 that also includes The COR. 

Infrastructure and Roads/Pavement Management Program

In 2017-2018, the City began planning for the reconstruction of 146th Avenue, 147th Avenue and Ferret Street. In
January of 2019, the City cancelled/delayed the project until future land use planning and visioning were complete.
With the completion of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan Update, that visioning and land use planning is now complete
and the City should be able to move forward with this needed pavement management plan without interfering with
the redevelopment vision. In fact, investment in basic infrastructure in this area may leverage interest in private
redevelopment. Based on current economic conditions and demand for industrial land, Staff thought this would be
a good time to revisit this position. This project expands sewer and water in the area and also connect Ferret Street
to Bunker Lake Boulevard (new infrastructure in addition to reconstruction of existing infrastructure). 

Notification:
Notification is not required. 

Observations/Alternatives:
Observations:



Observations:

The current uses (outside storage/industrial) by many of the businesses in the area (generally east of Ferret Street)
are not consistent with current zoning (COR Retail). The industrial uses are considered lawful, non-conforming and
can continue to operate as long as the use does not change and they are in compliance with city code. A few of these
properties have required code enforcement actions to bring them into compliance due to excess outside storage and
site use issues and the frequency of this has increased. Staff has been contacted by some landowners in the area
west of Armstrong Blvd asking if the City would be interested in acquiring their properties. If the City is committed
to a redevelopment City infrastructure project in the area, a strategy should be developed around the prioritization
of land acquisition.

Alternatives:
At this time, this is simply a discussion item to determine the EDA level of interest in the proposed redevelopment
project and to potentially identify parcels for acquisition. Nothing in this case should be interpreted as the City is
actually considering additional land acquisition. Staff has not formulated a formal recommendation, and is seeking
broad EDA recommendation. Here are some questions to contemplate: 

Does the EDA support making more industrial zoned property with sewer and water infrastructure available?
Would the EDA support using TIF/EDA/HRA dollars to prepare plans and specs for roads and utilities? 

TIF would be an eligible funding source is funds are expended prior to November 28, 2021
Would the EDA support using TIF/EDA/HRA dollars to extend utilities, rebuild roads and extend Ferret
Street north to Bunker Lake Boulevard? 

TIF would be an eligible funding source is funds are expended prior to November 28, 2021
Is the EDA interested in purchasing properties with blight and zoning issues (tied to recent zoning requests)?
Is the EDA interested in purchasing strategically located properties to help facilitate this redevelopment
project (i.e, locations for regional storm water)?

Funding Source:
If as a matter of policy and priority, the City felt this was an appropriate acquisition(s), there likely would be
adequate economic development funds. Possible funding sources include: 

EDA Fund1.
Anoka County HRA (Housing and Redevelopment Authority) Fund2.
TIF (Tax Increment Financing) (Expenses incurred prior to November 28, 2021)3.

Recommendation:
Based on discussion. 

Action:
Based on discussion.

Attachments
Site and Parcel Location Map
January 2019 Project Termination Letter

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Sean Sullivan (Originator) Sean Sullivan 05/05/2021 04:20 PM
Tim Gladhill Tim Gladhill 05/07/2021 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Sean Sullivan Started On: 04/23/2021 03:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/07/2021 



1
2
3

45

³

West Armstrong Redevelopment Area

Owner Information:

Disclaimer: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is not guaranteed. This is not a legal document and should not be
substituted for a title search, appraisal, survey, or for zoning verification.

Date: 3/29/20211:4,800Sean Sullivan

Parcel Information: 
MATT LOOK
45Approx. Acres:

Commissioner: 

Plat:





   
Economic Development Authority (EDA)   4. 3.           
Meeting Date: 05/13/2021  
By: Sean Sullivan, Community

Development

Title:
2021 Business Appreciation Day Event

Purpose/Background:
Purpose:

Provide update to the EDA of the status of 2021 event and to receive feedback.

Background: 

The City of Ramsey has a rich history in hosting a Business Appreciation Day and Business of the Year Awards
Dinner to celebrate the great businesses in our community. Historically, the City has had up to 144 participants in
the event and staff will work to achieve maximum attendance this year, dependent on Executive Orders. 

Wells Catering has been the caterer for the event in past years and has agreed to do so again in 2021. Staff is
satisfied with the service provided by Wells Catering in the past. However, Staff does acknowledge that Wells
Catering has recently been sold and is no longer a business that is headquartered in Ramsey. Wells Catering is
technically part of Lynde's Catering based in Osseo, Minnesota. Depending on the contract with The Links at
Northfork, Staff is open to looking at Ramsey Based Caterers such as Lisa's Catering or Kitchen Table. 

The Links of Northfork has been the host of this event for many years and have agreed to host again. The facility
size and layout are conducive to a great event. All aspects relating to the format, golf, meal and 2021 Business of
the Year ceremony will remain consistent with non-Covid 19 years aside from the current capacity limit of 140
people. The EDA has always provided a City of Ramsey item for each of the participating golfers. Staff proposes
that this marketing "giveaway" continue and is asking for staff to have the discretion to select and item.

On May 6, Governor Walz announced additional rollbacks of Covid-19 restrictions that is of benefit to a move
towards the traditional format of this event. Staff will adjust as we better understand these parameters. 

Notification:
N/A

Observations/Alternatives:
The City of Ramsey Economic Development Team has been working with Ace Sales, Wells Catering, The Links at
Northfork and other local vendors to get pricing for event related activities and items. Based on information we
have received at this time, a $5,000 allocation by the EDA for this event should be sufficient to maintain a balanced
budget with some flexibility. This event focuses on networking and celebration for all Ramsey Businesses. Staff is
looking for authorization to move forward in event planning and to select vendors and items.

Budget:
Staff has put together a preliminary budget that includes a $5,000 EDA allocation. Last year, the EDA allocated
$6,000 for the event due to special circumstances. The remaining balance is funded through sponsorships, dinner
tickets and event registrations. The preliminary budget for the event is $19,268.00. The 2021 budget includes some
of these key highlights.



Key Line Item Costs per Attendee

$99.00 - Cost for Golf $99.00 and Dinner (same as previous non-Covid 19 years)
$40.00 - Cost for Dinner Only 
$20.00 - Promo Item - TBD 
$150.00 - Hole Sponsor

Once EDA has approved $5,000 budget allocation, Staff would like to send out the email invite to Ramsey
Businesses and past attendees on or before June 4, 2021. 

Key Dates (tentative):
March 26 - Save the Date flyers emailed and posted on website.
June 4 - Event invites sent out via email.
June 4- Online registration opens.
August 9 - Online registration closes.
August 17 - Business Appreciation Day / 2021 Business of the Year Recognition (Armstrong Kennels)

Venue Capacity:
Currently 140 people. Staff is proposing 128 golfers and 12 dinner only format unless capacity can be increased.
Based on the May 6 Governor Walz Announcement, this can likely be expanded. Staff will be prepared for a more
detailed update at the EDA Meeting. As time allows, Staff may update this case prior to the meeting. The event will
still need to adhere to any parameters set by The Links at Northfork. 

Event: (tentative)
9:00 Driving Range Opens
10-10:45 Registration
11-4:00 - Golf Tourney
4:30 - Dinner and Awards                                 

Funding Source:
EDA Marketing Budget 9230-6246- $5,000 and Event Revenue.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the EDA authorize a budget allocation of $5,000, select a preferred caterer and select
Tuesday, August 17 at The Links at Northfork for the 2021 Business Appreciation Day Event.

Action:
Motion to authorize EDA budget allocation of $5,000, select ______ as the preferred caterer and select Tuesday,
August 17 at The Links at Northfork for the 2021 Business Appreciation Day Event.

Attachments
Save the Date - March 26
REVISED Proposed Budget
2021 Promo Ideas

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Sean Sullivan (Originator) Sean Sullivan 05/04/2021 04:05 PM
Tim Gladhill Tim Gladhill 05/07/2021 10:15 AM
Form Started By: Sean Sullivan Started On: 05/04/2021 10:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/07/2021 





 

Ramsey Economic Development Authority 

Save the date for the City of Ramsey Economic Development Authority’s annual Business 

Appreciation Day Golf Tournament and recognition of the 2021 Ramsey Business of the Year! 

We are hopeful to return to an in-person banquet and awards ceremony this year so round-up your 

team of four and join us for an 18-hole “Best Ball” scramble. 

Watch for details and registration in June! 

 

 

www.cityoframsey.com 



2021 Projected Budget - EDA Business Appreciation/Golf

REVENUES Price ea # Est Budget Actual
Hole Sponsors 150.00$          18 2,700.00$                   
Golf/Event Fees* $99 130 12,870.00$                 
Dinner Only Fees $40 12 480.00$                      
EDA Budget Allocation 5,000.00$                  
Total Revenues 21,050.00$               

EXPENSES
Golf Registrations $60.00 144 8,640.00$                  
Dinner - Caterer 40.00$            170 6,800.00$                  

-$                             
Promo Item 20.00$            150 3,000.00$                  
Biz of Year Award 110.00$                        
Biz of Year Flag (+ Design) 225.00$                       
Photography 899.00$                      
Sponsor signs (TJ & Associates 25.00$            8 200.00$                      
Raffle Prizes, etc. 800.00$                      
Tourney Winner Prize 25.00$            4 100.00$                       
Contest Winner Prizes 25.00$            4 100.00$                       
Sponsor Banner (Do All 
Printing) 45.00$                         

Misc. supplies (Coborns - 
water/candy) 60.00$                        
Total Expenses (20,979.00)$             

Net Balance 71.00$                        

NOTES:
$5,000 EDA Allocation- 9230.6249 w923002
Qty 4 ($396) fees comped for Biz of Year, Rum River Chiropractic - Qty 4 ($396) City - Qty 6 ($594) 

2021



Giveaways 

Min Qty = 140 @$17 each 

 
Mini USB Fan - @$15.40/ea with set up 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/ccbba4d2-0ed8-4983-840e-
c3c6bd8d01b5/rechargeable-mini-usb-fan  
 
Pop Socket/Phone Stand - $5.40 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/a44ce543-a857-41ae-9ea6-cee579b8b66e/popsockets-
popgrip 
 
Bluetooth Wireless Earbuds - $16.50 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/dffed241-51ee-4445-a9ee-7cd9333a95f4/bluetooth-
wireless-earbuds-w-case  
 
30 oz Vacuum Sealed Tumbler – $19.42/144 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/534fbe88-6b91-42a4-ae71-09b25c5f2ac9/30-oz-kong-
vacuum-insulated-tumbler 
 
Regency Tumbler - $14.62/ea 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/73f2f646-a259-4c03-bad5-1b5ed7b994ea/regency-16-
oz-tumblrite.com) 
 
Koozie Sport Can Cooler - $19.80/ea 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/60e857d5-07e9-41e4-8558-ac9f17d0dcba/koozie-sport-
20-can-kooler 
 
Slicker Slicker Poncho - $14.75/ea 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/44d084fb-7ad4-4444-9459-746782907c42/slicker-
slicker-poncho 
 
Dual USB Charger - $9.63 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/68cbb8b2-8bf9-4e1e-ac4a-b789fead7082/autopop-car-
charger 
 
Mobile Charger Travel Kit - $18.99 
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/3c4078d6-df9b-4259-8ee5-01b443299069/mobile-
travel-kit-w-wall-car-charger-powerbank-cord 
 
 
 

https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/ccbba4d2-0ed8-4983-840e-c3c6bd8d01b5/rechargeable-mini-usb-fan
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/ccbba4d2-0ed8-4983-840e-c3c6bd8d01b5/rechargeable-mini-usb-fan
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/a44ce543-a857-41ae-9ea6-cee579b8b66e/popsockets-popgrip
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/a44ce543-a857-41ae-9ea6-cee579b8b66e/popsockets-popgrip
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/dffed241-51ee-4445-a9ee-7cd9333a95f4/bluetooth-wireless-earbuds-w-case
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/dffed241-51ee-4445-a9ee-7cd9333a95f4/bluetooth-wireless-earbuds-w-case
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/534fbe88-6b91-42a4-ae71-09b25c5f2ac9/30-oz-kong-vacuum-insulated-tumbler
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/534fbe88-6b91-42a4-ae71-09b25c5f2ac9/30-oz-kong-vacuum-insulated-tumbler
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/73f2f646-a259-4c03-bad5-1b5ed7b994ea/regency-16-oz-tumblrite.com)
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/73f2f646-a259-4c03-bad5-1b5ed7b994ea/regency-16-oz-tumblrite.com)
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/60e857d5-07e9-41e4-8558-ac9f17d0dcba/koozie-sport-20-can-kooler
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/60e857d5-07e9-41e4-8558-ac9f17d0dcba/koozie-sport-20-can-kooler
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/44d084fb-7ad4-4444-9459-746782907c42/slicker-slicker-poncho
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/44d084fb-7ad4-4444-9459-746782907c42/slicker-slicker-poncho
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/68cbb8b2-8bf9-4e1e-ac4a-b789fead7082/autopop-car-charger
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/68cbb8b2-8bf9-4e1e-ac4a-b789fead7082/autopop-car-charger
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/3c4078d6-df9b-4259-8ee5-01b443299069/mobile-travel-kit-w-wall-car-charger-powerbank-cord
https://acesales1.dcpromosite.com/p/product/3c4078d6-df9b-4259-8ee5-01b443299069/mobile-travel-kit-w-wall-car-charger-powerbank-cord


   
Economic Development Authority (EDA)   4. 4.           
Meeting Date: 05/13/2021  
By: Sean Sullivan, Community

Development

Title:
Consider Implementation of Metropolitan Council Sewer Availability Charge (SAC) Deferral and Financing
Program

Purpose/Background:
The purpose of this case is to determine if the EDA is supportive of adding an additional business assistance tool to
finance Metropolitan Council Sewer Availability Charge (SAC).

The City of Ramsey has recently put in place a revised SAC and Water Availability Charges (WAC) Deferral
program for for-profit restaurants. The program provides for a 5 year, forgivable 0% interest loan for up to 70% of
the charges due. This program is limited to restaurants only as they have been identified by the EDA as a targeted
industry for recruitment and development.

All new construction that results in the creation of new space, expansion of existing space or increase in intensity of
use of existing space is required to pay SAC and WAC fees at time of Building Permit. SAC and WAC fees are
based on the size and use of the business. For existing spaces, additional charges are only due if the intensity of the
use is expanded based on a clearly defined formula.

The Metropolitan Council has a SAC Deferral and Financing Program that can be used for any type of business.
They will allow a maximum of 80% of 25 SAC units to be deferred/financed from a period of up to 10 years. Cities
have the ability to modify or otherwise restrict up until the maximum amount to tailor their own local program. The
City must commit to making the SAC Payment to MCES once an agreement is put into place. It is up to the City to
enter into a separate agreement with the participating business to ensure the business pays on time. The
arrangement for SAC 

Staff would like to know if the EDA would like to explore this program further and to potentially develop a draft
policy for consideration. A draft application from the City of Rosemount has been supplied for reference.

Notification:
N/A

Observations/Alternatives:
Staff understands that implementation of a program of this type will create more administrative work for both
Economic Development, Building and Finance, but something that is completely manageable. This is simply
another tool for the toolbox to help recruit and retain businesses. The purpose of this case is to get some feedback
from the EDA on whether adding a program like this would be beneficial to businesses and efficient to operate and
to explore further. In addition, discussion on the scope of a potential program would be helpful in the the event that
Staff is directed to do more research and to put together a sample policy or application. A few items to consider for
a draft policy are: 

What is the maximum percent of SAC that would be deferred (capped at 80% of the fee)?1.
What is the maximum length of repayment timeframe (capped at 10 years)? 2.
Should this be limited to certain business types?3.
What is the maximum amount of SAC units to be deferred (capped at 25 SAC Units - approximately $2,500
per SAC unit for a total of $62,500? 

4.

Are there any other qualifying criteria the EDA would like to consider?5.



Alternatives: 
Direct Staff to conduct further research and to bring back a draft policy for future EDA review1.
Direct Staff to expand our current Restaurant Subsidy Program (forgivable loan - internal processes) to
include more business types

2.

Do nothing. Current programs are sufficient.3.
Something else.4.

Funding Source:
This would be covered under normal staff duties. EDA could be a potential funding source in the event that a
business is in default.

Recommendation:
Staff is open to the idea of exploring the SAC Deferral program further if the EDA deems it worthwhile. If a
decision to explore this further is made, Staff would like some EDA consensus on some general parameters of a
proposed policy or program.

Action:
Motion to direct Staff/not direct Staff to conduct further research and to bring back a draft SAC Deferral Policy for
future EDA review.

Attachments
MCES Deferal Program Application
Sample City of Rosemount Application

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Sean Sullivan (Originator) Sean Sullivan 05/06/2021 09:34 AM
Tim Gladhill Tim Gladhill 05/07/2021 08:36 AM
Form Started By: Sean Sullivan Started On: 05/06/2021 08:30 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/07/2021 



1 
 

SAC Deferral Program 
 Description and Application 

 

To promote business development, Metropolitan Council Environmental Services (MCES) provides 
communities the option to participate in the SAC Deferral Program to defer some SAC payment obligations.  
This option allows deferral of up to 80% of SAC due for the wastewater demand created by businesses 
(communities are required to pass on the benefits of deferred SAC payments to the participating 
businesses).  Businesses allowed to participate are those within an eligible city and where a new SAC 
determination of 25 or fewer SAC units occurs (total charge before credits).  To obtain these deferments, 
communities must first complete and submit to MCES a signed master SAC Deferral Agreement 
(Agreement).  This Agreement will be sent to interested communities for signature after the information in 
the following table is completed and returned to MCES. 
 

1. Community: 

2. Community Address: 

3. Contact (Finance Director or CFO): 

4. Community-Wide Maximum Percent of SAC that can be Deferred (80% maximum): 
 

5. Community-Wide SAC Deferment Period (years): 

6. Payment Month(s):   
   
For 4, 5 and 6 above, each participating community has additional implementation options that will apply 
to all its deferrals: 
 

4. For qualifying SAC liabilities (businesses with total determinations of 25 units or fewer), MCES 
allows the community to defer up to 80% of SAC due; however, a community can set a maximum 
that is lower than this (fill in this percentage on line 4 above).  Once this community maximum is 
set, the percentage deferred for each individual site deferral can be lower than this maximum but 
cannot be higher (e.g., a community chooses a 75% maximum, but a business chooses to pay 50% 
up front).  For each individual deferment, this site-specific percentage must be noted on the MCES 
SAC-E Form, available at: http://www.metrocouncil.org/SACforms 

5. Deferment period (term):  Choose any whole number up to a maximum of 10 years.  This term will 
apply to all individual deferments from the community.  However, note that the Agreement allows 
any individual deferment to prepay the remaining principal (and interest up to the payoff date) at 
any time. 

6. Timing of payments:  Annual or semi-annual payments are allowed, on any month-end during the 
year (e.g., a schedule may be preferred that corresponds with local SAC collections, assessments, or 
other payments from businesses).  Mid-year (end of June) and end of December payments are most 
common, and what MCES prefers. 

  

http://www.metrocouncil.org/SACforms


2 
 

 
Communities are strongly encouraged to: 

- Consider which staff will be responsible for authorizing SAC deferrals and what the process will be 
to implement site specific deferral arrangements as are allowed under the Agreement with MCES; 

- Consider the need for policies or ordinances around your agreements or arrangements with 
business and property owners (in some cases those parties may have different interests); 

- Consider in advance how to react if a business fails to pay, which will not relieve the community of 
its deferral payment obligation to MCES, unless the business closes as described below; and 

- Review the Agreement with involved community staff and legal advisors before signing.   Please 
note that this program is offered only as described in the Agreement; MCES does not anticipate 
changing it. 
 

Once the Agreement is executed, SAC reporting staff in your community must also attach the MCES SAC-E 
form with monthly SAC reporting for each qualified business for which the community is allowing the 
deferred SAC payment.  Each deferment liability will be effective the first day of the subsequent month 
(e.g., for an April building permit that is due and typically reported in May, interest will begin accruing June 
1). 
 
Principal on the deferred amount will be amortized monthly at a fixed interest rate based on MCES’ average 
cost of debt (per statute).  MCES’ average cost of debt, computed on December 31 each year, will be used 
as the interest rate for all new deferrals entered into the following calendar year.  For example, the average 
rate was 2.27% on 12/31/18, so all deferrals originating in 2019 use this rate, and the rate will be fixed for 
the duration of each individual deferral started in 2019.  Near the end of January each year, MCES will 
provide the new interest rate (for deferrals started in the new calendar year) to participating communities. 

If a participating business completely closes, the community has an option to discontinue making deferral 
payments to MCES.  If this option is chosen, it requires a notification to MCES and a certification of the 
business closing.  In this situation, the site will not be credited with the unpaid wastewater capacity (for 
future SAC determinations), but will get credit for each SAC unit paid.  No payments will be refunded and 
no net credits will be transferrable off the site (unless and until a redevelopment requires less wastewater 
capacity, as on any site).  Alternatively, for each such business closure, the community has the option of 
simply finishing the payments to MCES, which will result in full SAC credit for the next use of the site.   

Late payments on deferrals will incur an additional administrative charge of 2% per month plus the 
maximum interest allowed by law.    

SAC Deferral Example #1: 

1. Community signs SAC Deferral Agreement in October 2018, establishing basic deferral terms 
including maximum amount deferred (e.g., 80%), standard community deferral length (e.g., 5 
years), and the payment timing requested (e.g., billing only on anniversary of Agreement). 

2. An 8-SAC unit business is permitted February 2019.  On the SAC Activity Report for February, the 
community chooses a deferral and:  
a)  Pays 20% of the SAC for the site = 8 X 20% = 1.60 X $2485/unit [2019 SAC rate] = $3976 



3 

b) Attaches SAC-E form that details the information for this individual deferral:
i.Property Address = 123 45th Street, City of XYZ 

ii.Business Name = Acme Genetics, Ltd.
iii.Permit Issued Date = 2/15/19
iv.Start of Loan Date = 4/1/19 (1st day of month after SAC report is due) 
v.Deferred amount= 8 SAC units X 80% = 6.40 X $2485/unit = $15,904 

3. MCES sends an invoice detailing the amount due on the SAC deferral(s) in October 2019.  In this
single deferral example:
a) $15,904 is spread over 5 years with monthly amortization at 2.27% interest (the 2019 interest

rate) =   $280.64/month.
b) Payment on this loan = $280.64 X 7 months [April through October] = $1,964.48
c) Invoice is sent out annually (aggregating all community deferrals).
d) Payment is due in 30 days.

In this example, unless the deferral is prepaid, the community will pay for 12 months in 2020, 2021, 2022 
and 2023, and only 5 months on the last year’s invoice (2024).  At that point the full 8 SAC is paid and 
creditable to future use. 

SAC Deferral Example #2: 

Same circumstances as above but the business closes in 2021 after community made 2 payments (for 7 
months in 2019 and 12 months in 2020). 

In June 2021, community notifies MCES that the business closed.  Community has two options: 

1. Continue remitting the remainder of the SAC deferral payments as scheduled.  The full 8 SAC units
will be credited to future use on the site as all units are paid for.  Of course, if the new use is
different, a new SAC determination must be made, and the community will owe SAC for any
incremental capacity demand.

2. Discontinue accruing liability.  The community still needs to pay for the 5 months that wastewater
demand was needed in 2021, but it has no obligation for the rest of the scheduled payments.  Only
what was paid is creditable for future use (24 months of 60 is paid = 40% X 6.4 SAC units = 2.56
credits available for the site, in addition to 1.60 units from the original down payment).

If you wish to participate in the deferral program and are ready for the master SAC Deferral Agreement, fill 
out the boxes at the top of this application and return it to Dan Schueller, MCES, 390 North Robert Street, 
St. Paul, MN 55101 or dan.schueller@metc.state.mn.us.  For questions about the SAC program in general, 
please contact Jessie Nye at jessica.nye@metc.state.mn.us. For SAC determinations, please contact the SAC 
program at SACprogram@metc.state.mn.us. 

Last Updated: 02/12/19

mailto:dan.schueller@metc.state.mn.us


 

   
   

Phone 651.322.2037  /  Fax  651.423.4424 / www.ci.rosemount.mn.us 

 
ROSEMOUNT SEWER FEE DEFERRAL PROGRAM APPLICATION 

 
 
 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 
  
Business Name:              
 
Business Address:             
 
Business Contact:       Title:        
            
Principals and Titles:            
      
                                               
  
Telephone:                   
 
E-Mail:               
 
 
PROPERTY OWNERSHIP INFORMATION 
 
Property Owner:              
 
Address:              
 
Telephone:              
 
E-Mail:               
 
 
SAC UNIT DETERMINATION 
 
The Metropolitan Council has established a total Sewer Availability Charge (SAC) Unit Determination for the 
Business, including all leased/owned space at the above address (attach the SAC determination letter): 
 

______ Gross Units;    Credits;    Net Units;    Rounded Units    
 

Note:  Gross Units will be rounded down at x.49 or less, and units will be rounded up at x.50 or more. 
 
PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY 
 

SAC Unit (Gross) determination is between 2.50 and 24.99 units?   Yes,    No 

SAC Unit (Gross) determination is 25.00 units or more?      Yes,    No 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 If your gross determination is between 2.50 and 25.49 units, you may apply for a deferral of Met Council 
SAC and City of Rosemount sewer connection. If the SAC determination is over 25 units you are not eligible 
for the program.  

 
The SAC Unit determination allows me to apply for the following fee deferrals (deferral 80% of the total billing) to be 
paid to the City of Rosemount monthly for sixty (60) months as defined in a Payment Agreement to be executed 
between the Property Owner and the City.  
 
   Metropolitan Council SAC ($2,485 per unit in 2015) 

   Rosemount Sewer Connection Charge ($1,200 per unit in 2015) 

 

Eligibility is also based on answering “Yes” to all six questions below: 
 

1. ___ Yes / ___ No  Property tax payments are current? 

2. ___ Yes / ___ No  The business is in good standing with the State of Minnesota? 

3. ___ Yes / ___ No  The property is in compliance with Rosemount City Code? 

4. ___ Yes / ___ No  The SAC determination is two (2.0) or more gross units? 

5. ___ Yes / ___ No  The property is located within the City of Rosemount? 

 

AUTHORIZATION 
 

I understand the City of Rosemount Sewer Fee Deferral Program..  I hereby certify that the above statements are 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.  I understand that any false statements may disqualify me or this 
business from the Rosemount Sewer Fee Deferral Program.   

 
 
 
Business Signature:         Date:      
 
    
 
 
Property Owner Signature:        Date:      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Agenda
	Approve Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2021
	ATT_April 8 2021 EDA Minutes
	Consider First Amendment to Purchase Agreement with Java Properties, LLC
	ATT_Site Location Map
	ATT_ACTION - First Amendment to PA
	ATT_Revised Term Sheet
	ATT_Additional Project Cost Breakdown
	Sheet2

	ATT_Original Purchase Agreement
	Review West Armstrong Redevelopment Plans and Discuss Opportunities for Strategic Acquisition to Preserve Redevelopment Vision
	ATT_Site and Parcel Location Map
	ATT_January 2019 Project Termination Letter
	2021 Business Appreciation Day Event
	ATT_Save the Date - March 26
	ATT_REVISED Proposed Budget
	Sheet1

	ATT_2021 Promo Ideas
	Consider Implementation of MCES SAC Deferral _ Financing Program
	ATT_MCES Deferal Program Application
	Communities are strongly encouraged to:
	- Consider which staff will be responsible for authorizing SAC deferrals and what the process will be to implement site specific deferral arrangements as are allowed under the Agreement with MCES;
	- Consider the need for policies or ordinances around your agreements or arrangements with business and property owners (in some cases those parties may have different interests);
	- Consider in advance how to react if a business fails to pay, which will not relieve the community of its deferral payment obligation to MCES, unless the business closes as described below; and
	- Review the Agreement with involved community staff and legal advisors before signing.   Please note that this program is offered only as described in the Agreement; MCES does not anticipate changing it.
	Once the Agreement is executed, SAC reporting staff in your community must also attach the MCES SAC-E form with monthly SAC reporting for each qualified business for which the community is allowing the deferred SAC payment.  Each deferment liability w...
	If a participating business completely closes, the community has an option to discontinue making deferral payments to MCES.  If this option is chosen, it requires a notification to MCES and a certification of the business closing.  In this situation, ...
	Late payments on deferrals will incur an additional administrative charge of 2% per month plus the maximum interest allowed by law.

	ATT_Sample City of Rosemount Application

